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Message
From: David Oliver GRQO d ;
on behalfof  David Oliver GRO
Sent: 09/05/2014 16:03;24 :
To: ‘Anthony Hooper'! GRO 5
cc: Amanda A Brown; GRO i Theresa lles! GRO ! Sarah Paddison

i GRO i
Subject: Meeting with Paula and Chris
Tony,

Paula and Chris would like to schedule a catch up with you.

Having looked at their diaries they wondered if you would be available to meet on the 15% of May from 1630 to 1730?
Let me know if that is possible?

Thanks

David

David Oliver

Programme Manager

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
GRO

Mobile GRO
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